
 
 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
April 4, 2011 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: U4A-SCYICLS2 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Assa Abloy, Inc., for evaluation of their 
models P1-IM/IKM, TCPIP-M819/M820, P2-IM/IKM, TCPWI-M819/M820 for certification under FCC Part 
15.225. 
 
The models listed above are electrically identical with respect to the 13.56MHz RFID reader and differ only 
in the options as described in this filing. The P1-IM/IKM, TCPIP-M819/M820, P2-IM/IKM, TCPWI-
M819/M820 were tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and were found to be in 
compliance.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


